Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI)

From: Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:55 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)
Ce: Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA)

Subject: RE: FLAG

Copy/thanks Melanie.

Richard P. Quinn
ederal Bureau of Investigation

Media/Investigative Publicity

——--——- QOriginal message ———-

From: "Newman, Melanie (OPA)" <Melanie.Newman@usdoj.gov>
Date: 06/29/2016 4:39 PM (GMT-05:00
To: "Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI)" <{)
(
Cc: "Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) (JMD)" <Kevin.S.Lewis@usdoj.gov>
Subject: FLAG

)(7)(C) per FBI , "Kortan, Michael P. (DQ) (FBI)"

I want to flag a story that is gaining some traction tonight. Daily Caller, The Hill and FOX News have picked up
a local Phoenix news report about a casual, unscheduled meeting between former president Bill Clinton and
the AG. It happened on Monday night. Qur talkers on this are below, along with the transcript from the AG’s
Phoenix presser, where she was asked about this. Happy to discuss further by phone. Please let me know if
you get any guestions about this. Thanks.

TRANSCRIPT
REPORTER: Sources say that you met last night with former president Bill Clinton. Did the topic of Benghazi
come up at all. or can you tell us what was discussed?

ATTORNEY GENERAL LYNCH: No. Actually, while I was landing at the airport, I did see President
Clinton at the Phoenix airport as [ was leaving. and he spoke to mvself and my husband on the plane. Our
conversation was a great deal about his grandchildren. It was primary social and about our travels. He
mentioned the golf he played in Phoenix. and he mentioned travels he'd had in West Virginia. We talked about
former Attorney General Janet Reno, for example. whom we both know, but there was no discussion of any
matter pending before the department or any matter pending before any other body. There was no discussion
of Benghazi. no discussion of the state department emails. by way of example. I would say the current news of
the day was the Brexit decision, and what that might mean And again_ the department’s not involved in that or
mmplicated in that.
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